GOVERNOR PROCLAIMS

Calls on All Good Citizens to Join in Paying Respect to the Dead



Governor Brumbaugh last night issued a proclamation that the people observe Memorial Day, something of an ovation in official circles here. He asks that the feature of the day be half-masted flags, with citizens standing silent and red for five minutes, beginning. The proclamation follows: he early sixties a mighty army

"In the early sixties a mighty arm of heroic Pennsylvanians, under the call of Lincoln and Curtin, marched to the defense of their country and to undying fame. Others since have followed their patrotic example. A nation that does not honor its heroic dead is not worthy the respect and loyalty of the living. A nation that is not great in reverence and in gratitude cannot endure.

not great in reverence and in gratitude cannot endure.

"In every part of this great nation sleep its soldier dead. They deserve all the lofty enconiums and patrictic utterances that have been and will be pronounced over them. Their graves everywhere should be kept green and their memory fragrant in our hearts. "At least once a year our people should devote a day to them and to those they loved and left as wards of our love and concern. Moreover, in all our schools and churches and in our press and on our platforms our children should be taught the meaning of loyalty, the value of patriotism, the price of peace.

"In this year, when across the sea peoples we love are in a most depiorable and unfortunate war, it is most appropriate that we should, in our memorial services, not only pay fitting tribute to the heroic dead, but earnestly and devoutly supplicate Almighty God to stay this tragedy and give to our people and to all people, guidance to early and enduring peace. Let us forget all past differences, and remembering only that he hath made of one blood all nations of men for to dwell on all the face of the earth, earnestly commandingly devote our energies to secure peace, lasting peace, holy peace for all His people.

"Therefore, I, Martin G. Brumbaugh, Governor of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, do hereby issue this my proclamation and earnestly request all our people to observe May 30, 1915, as Memorial Day.

"As a part of the fitting obserance thereof, I request that bells be tolled from 12 noon until 12.05, that flags be placed at half-mast, and that all citizens stand with heads uncovered and in solemn silence during this period."

No Appointments Soon. — Few appointments by Governor Brunbaugh.

morning.

"Except for Mr. Burns the jurors who voted for the plaintiff on the first ballot, did so, they said, because they did not want it to appear that they gave insufficient consideration to the great mass of evidence that was presented during those five long weeks. We are all very tired, I assure you."

RESIGNS AS SUPERINTENDENT
O FBAPTIST SUNDAY SCHOOL
Representative John C. Nissley, su-

STECLTON MIDDLETOWN Entenspire

MEMORIAL DAY MAY 30 PRETTY "GYPSY" FORTUNETELLERS ARE AROUSING CONSIDERABLE CURIOSITY



Representative John C. Nissley, superintendent of the Sunday school of the First Baptist Church, has tendered his resignation, giving as a reason insability to attend properly to the work on account of the rush of private business. No action has been taken on the resignation.

During the recent local option as church to vote for the bill. He voted against it.

BANQUET AT DAUPHIN

Dauphin, Pa., May 22.—The Whar total off. The West End Republican Club was food choir will have charge of the music.

BANQUET AT DAUPHIN

Dauphin, Pa., May 22.—The Whar to School of Commerce, of Harrisburg, held a banquet at the Dauphin as the central and Hygienic grammar schools were transferred to the busic off. The Rev. A. K. High school in the high school auditorium last evening. The Rev. A. K. House on Thursday evening. About twenty people were in attendance. Church, delivered the principal address. W. F. Darby, president of the school board, presented the certificates of promotion.

Stewart Kishpaugh was toastmaster and Joseph Kline made the principal address. W. F. Darby, president of the school board, presented the certificates of promotion.

TECH IS PICKED AS H IS PICKED AS TRACK MEET WINNER FATAL ACCIDENT AT

[Continued from First Page.] schools having large representations were Reading, York, Lancaster, Eliza-bethville and Williamsport.

Steelton Sends Many Rooters

Steelton, as usual, sent many root-rs. Many athletic officials from nearby colleges to look for material for future college teams were present. The Carlisle Indian school sent a large delegation, and Dickinson, Lebanon Valley, Penn-State, Franklin and Mar-

shall and Lehigh were represented.

Tech High school had the largest number of entries. By reason of recent victories at Penn-State and Mercersburg, the local athletes were favorites in the selection of to-day's winner. Tech had eighteen contestants on the track and field. Beck was picked as the probable big point winner in the weight events. He won the Penn-State scholarship in the meet last Saturday. Emanuel, Anderson, Flickinger, Heffelfinger and Garland are other Tech stars who are looked upon as point winners.

Central and Steelton had small representations on track and field. These schools have been runners up in previous meets and are expected to be factors in making to-day's race close. Reading sent fifteen athletes, who were entered in all events. Lebanon number of entries. By reason of re-cent victories at Penn-State and Mer-cersburg, the local athletes were fa-

winner. Tech had eighteen contestants on the track and field. Beck was picked as the probable big point winner in the weight events. He won the Penn-State scholarship in the meet last Saturday. Emanuel, Anderson, Flickinger, Heffelfinger and Garland are other Tech stars who are looked upon as point winners.

Central and Steelton had small representations on track and field. These schools have been runners up in previous meets and are expected to be factors in making to-day's race close. Reading sent fifteen athletes, who were entered in all events. Lebanon had twelve athletes, some of whom have figured in recent dual meets. Williamsport sent ten contestants, including winners in the Penn-State meet. Williamsport was picked as Tech's strongest opponent to-day.

Hundred Record Hard to Better

The annual baccalaureate sermon will be delivered to the six members of the senior class of the Highspire High school to-morrow evening, at 7.30 o'clock, in the United Brethren Church. The Rev. B. L. C. Baer, pastor of the Church of God, will deliver the address. All the congregations of the town will dispense with the regular Sunday evening services in their respective churches and join in the baccalaureate services. The Church of God choir will have charge of the music.

BOILING SPRINGS

Daniel Shriver Killed by Train at Cumberland Valley Grade

Special to The Telegraph
Carlisle. Pa.. May 22.—A fatal accident occurred shortly after 7 o'clock this morning at a grade crossing about a mile west of Boiling Springs, when

YEGGMEN CRACK **WOOLWORTH SAFE**

ors.

In event that these reservists should refuse to honor the call to the colors they would hereafter be unable to return to Italy. This stipulation is expected to have great weight in determining their course.

WEST END CLUB LEADS

Five extra Half-Holidays a month! Every washday afternoon -that's what the right use of

FELS-NAPTHA

soap

gives you. When used the Fels-Naptha way, in cool or lukewarm water, it does away with hard rubbing and boiling; saves time, saves strength, saves the clothes.

> Soft water means easy work. Fels-Soap Powder softens the hardest water. It's new.

S. B. REED, RAPID AUTO DELIVERY

The Bell Telephone Company's New

Directory Goes to Press June 1,1915 Contract for service now and have your name included.